



Nathan Torelli

UX, UI DESIGNER & WEB DEVELOPER SINCE 2004

-  <http://natorelli.com>
-  natorelli@gmail.com
-  [natorelli](#)
-  <https://linkedin.com/in/natorelli/>

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I'm a User Experience (UX), User Interface Designer (UI) and Web Developer with 17+ years of experience. My focus is to develop clean, modern and minimal design with clean and semantically correct syntax. Develop website based on Mobile First & Responsive Web Design.

QUALIFICATIONS AND SKILLS

EXPERTISE

- UI Design
- Visual Design
- UX Design
- PHP Programmer
- Web Design

SKILLS & EXPERIENCE

- Front/Back-end development: HTML, CSS, JS, jquery and PHP.
- Illustration Design
- Branding
- Digital Art Direction

WORK EXPERIENCE

JUL 2019 - PRESENT

Lynx Graphics

Creative Director, Lead Designer, Co-Founder
Charleston, SC, Unite States

- Art direction, design planning and conception
- UX, UI & Web Design
- WEB3 / Smart Contracts
- Digital Branding
- Print Design and Graphic Design
- Front/Back-End development

JUL 2010 - JUN 2019

iPense Comunicação

Creative Director, Lead Designer, Co-Founder
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

- Art direction, design planning and conception
- UX, UI & Web Design
- Motion Design / Animation
- Digital Branding
- Print Design and Graphic Design
- Front/Back-End development
- Flash design, animation and development (AS2 / AS3)

DEZ 2010 - OCT 2016

Freelancer

Clube Social

Freelance - UI, UX & Visual Designer
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

- UI, UX & Visual Design
- Front/Back-End Development
- HTML, CSS, Javascript and JQuery
- Photoshop

2022

JUL 2010 - JAN 2017

Freelancer

Seu Produto na Web

Freelancer - Web Designer
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

2021

- Conceptualize, design, develop, and implement the look and feel of web pages that are visually pleasing, load quickly, and meet established design standards.

2020

- UI & Visual Design
- Product Design
- Front-end
- HTML5 and CSS3
- Javascript and JQuery

2019

2018

FEB 2014 - SEP 2014

Freelancer

1 Click

Freelancer - Web Designer
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

2017

- Front-End Development
- HTML5, CSS3, Javascript and JQuery.

2016

OCT 2012 - FEV 2013

Liones 360

Creative Head
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

2015

- UI, UX & Visual Design
- Payment modules: Cielo, Pagseguro, Bcash, Moip, Mercado Pago and Paypal.
- E-commerce (WooCommerce and OpenCart)
- Front-end
- PHP, HTML5, CSS3, Javascript and JQuery.

2014

2013

2012

NOV 2008 - AUG 2010

iJust Comunicação

Senior Web Developer
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

- UX, UI & Web Design
- Motion Design / Animation
- Digital Branding
- Graphic Design
- Front/Back-End development

MAR 2007 - NOV 2008

AN7 Internet

Creative Director, Co-Founder
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

- Creative Direction, design planning and conception
- UX, UI & Web Design
- Motion Design / Animation
- Digital Branding
- Print Design
- Front/Back-End development

MAY 2004 - JAN 2005

Remington Brasil

Teacher
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

- Photoshop and CorelDraw Teacher
- Print Design
- Graphic Design

2011

JAN 2011 - SEP 2012

Alta Comunicação

Senior Web Developer
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

- Art Direction
- UI, UX & Visual Design
- Motion Design
- Front/Back-End
- HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery and PHP

2010

2009

MAR 2009 - AUG 2009

Freelancer

Repanse Comunicação

Freelancer - Web Developer
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

- Conceptualize, design, develop, and implement the look and feel of web pages that are visually pleasing, load quickly, and meet established design standards.
- UI & Visual Design
- Product Design
- Front-end
- HTML5 and CSS3
- Javascript and JQuery

2008

2007

2006

OCT 2005 - MAR 2007

PUB Design Agência Digital

Web Designer
Ribeirão Preto, Brasil

- Art Direction
- UX, UI & Visual Design
- Motion Design
- Illustration

2005

2004

EDUCATION / COLLEGE

BARAO DE MAUA

RIBEIRÃO PRETO
2005 - 2009

ADVERTISING
AND MARKETING

MICROCAMP TECNOLOGIA

RIBEIRÃO PRETO
2003 - 2004

WEB DEVELOPMENT

GPI INFORMÁTICA

RIBEIRÃO PRETO
2001 - 2002

COMPUTER COURSE

THE HOUSE ENGLISH

RIBEIRÃO PRETO
2015 - 2016

ENGLISH COURSE



NATHAN TORELLI